

And marvel at our beautiful local homes!

MAINTAIN SIX FEET BETWEEN YOU AND OTHERS AT ALL TIMES



STAY HOME IF YOU ARE EXHIBITING SYMPTOMS

University Circle Historic Home Tour

A Heritage Lane Homes, Glenville

- 13 historic homes, renovated in the 2000s
- Homes built circa 1910

B Wade Park Avenue, Glenville

- Part of the Magnolia Wade Park Historic District
- Originally planned as the northern edge of Wade Park, now further south
- Homes of varying ages and styles, built 1900-1935

C East 118th Street

- A mix of recently built rowhouses and apartment buildings
- All new structures built between 2007 and 2016

Monmouth & Leah Buildings

- Two historic residential buildings with storefronts on the ground floor
- The storefront of the Leah building was the home of the Euclid Tavern
- Monmouth was built in 1914, and Leah in 1906

Uptown

- Mixed-use district with housing, retail, and cultural assets such as moCa Cleveland and the Cleveland Institute of Art
- Designed by architect Stanley Saitowitz
- Built in two phases; the first completed in 2012 and the second in 2014

University East Building

• A five-story residential building with storefronts on the ground floor

• Built in 1926

Commodore Place

- Originally built as a residential hotel in 1924
- When built, Commodore Place was intended to sit atop a subway station
- Once home to Jerry Seigel, a co-creator of Superman
- Today still serves as a mixed-income residential building with retail on the ground floor

Hessler Road

- Cleveland's first officially recognized historic district
- Once a local center of the counter-culture movement of the 1960s
- This area was once part of the estate of Horace Ford, a local abolitionist
- Homes, duplexes, and apartment buildings built 1900-1930

Glidden House

- Originally the home of Francis K. Glidden, son of the founder of Glidden Paint Co. Francis H. Glidden
- Now operated as a boutique hotel
- Built in 1910 and listed on the National Register of Historic Places

K Hay-McKinney House

- Originally the home of Clara Hay, daughter of the railroad magnate Amasa Stone (for whom a chapel is named on Euclid Avenue)
- Now part of the Cleveland History Center, open to the public
- Built in 1911

Bingham-Hanna House

- The builder of this home, Harry Price Bingham, never actually lived here
- The Hanna family occupied the home from 1920 to 1936
- Now part of the Cleveland History Center, open to the public
- Built 1916-1919

Hazel 8

- 59 apartment units built on a former parking lot
- Designed by architecture firm Westlake Reed Leskosky
- Completed in 2012

The Music Settlement

- Historic mansion originally owned by the Burke family
- Owned and occupied by The Music Settlement since 1938
- Built in 1915

0 Magnolia Drive

- Part of the Magnolia Wade Park Historic District
- Collection of homes now occupied by various non-profit institutions and schools, notably the Hawken School
- Homes of varying ages and styles, built 1900-1935

P Mt. Zion Congregational Church

- The first Congregational Church founded by and for African-Americans east of Mississippi River
- The church moved here when it purchased the Grandin mansion, still at the corner of Magnolia Drive and East 108th Street, in 1954
- The Grandin Mansion was built in 1909 and the sanctuary building to its west was completed in 1956